



Kanab Arts Meeting Minutes

March 4, 2021

6:00 PM

1. Call to Order: 6:04

Roll Call:

Board Members Present:

Ellie Clough, Eileen Gilbert Bell, Linda McCowan, Dave Owens, Katherine Van Hagan

Other Attendees:

Celeste Meyeres (City Council Liaison)

Approve Minutes of January KAB Meeting:

Minutes were amended with previous suggested changes from Dave Owens. Katherine made a motion to approve the minutes as posted, Dave seconded the motion, all agreed.

Task List Progress:

Celeste: was unable to acquire list of past recipients of Artist of the Year and Art Supporter of the Year.

Dave: possible to get all minutes from past and find Artist of the Year.

Linda: found that awards hung begin in 2008 the only year that may be missing may be 2016.

Dave: was able to get a high resolution Arts Board logo. Design was originated by Josh Baird and they discussed dropping word "Board" and going forward the KAB would then be called "KANAB ARTS" (KA).

Katherine: Call for nominees for Artist of the Year and Art Supporter of the Year was written out by Linda Mc Cowan and sent out on mailchimp, Nextdoor and Best Friends email.

Dave: sent out call for nominees on social media. A dozen or more suggestions from social media.

2. Kanab Film Festival Update – Dave:

KA Logo: on Wave poster for the Film Festival is done in a negative on the bottom of the Wave.

Kanab Center Fee: they have supported them with \$100. On our behalf.

Volunteers: TRT Event and KA volunteers are welcomed for volunteer hours.

3. WESTAF/Flinner Trio 2022 – Dave:

WESTAF Grant request to fund Matt Flinner Trio and is on board for March 2, 2022 need submission.

Login for WESTAF was difficult, Dave will be changing passwords. Dave submitted 2020 grant request.

Katherine: saw \$750 2020 grant request was still available. Suggested if monies could be amended for 2021. (Matt Flinner Trio) and is waiting for response from request.

Dave: School outreach is difficult to do on Saturday and requested a Wednesday/Thursday performance.

Eileen Gilbert Bell: made a motion to pursue the WESTAF grant for the Matt Flinner Trio Concert. Linda Mc Cowan seconded the motion, all agreed.

4. Elton John Trio Concert Update – Katherine:

Katherine Van Hagan: has continued her correspondence with Jan about the Elton John cover band. She was told they have decided to cancel any travel due to COVID. Katherine asked if anything else was available and was told that The Three Redneck Tenors would be available but they would only be available on the Thursday of the Film Festival opening or the Monday after the closing of Film Festival. The \$1,500 Travel Council (TRT) grant for Matt Flinner was going to be used for Elton John who cancelled, other options: 1. Keep the grant and ask that it to be used for Matt Flinner in March 2022. 2. Off Season Event. 3. Just hold for any upcoming event in general.

5. KHS Theater / JP Sears - Dave:

April 17th comedian. This date is the same as the Photography Conference that pulls in at least 1000 people at the Kanab Center. Possible location for JP Sears is the High School Gym with decorating to create intimate (socially distanced) atmosphere. Another Kanab Volunteer Center opportunity.

Celeste: We should invite some of the High School kids to an Arts Meeting to see how people work to get the arts to the public.

6. 2021 KA EVENTS: Dave:

Art Show is the next KA event in 2021. Jeff Stott's play may be in June,

Dave: big supporter of the International Folk Festival as long as they do not schedule for the first week of August, when the Bi-Annual Musical is scheduled.

Katherine: Can few groups from Dance Festival can split off and come to Kanab earlier?

Dave: 2022 will be the next Bi-Annual Musical Festival.

7. KA Swag – Eileen, Dave, Ellie:

Dave: Best price was Shirt Stop - \$500 for six color set up for 20 T-shirts and 10 Polo shirts.

Katherine: Made a motion to approve an expenditure of \$500. Toward the T-shirts and Polo Shirts with Kanab Arts

Eileen: seconded the motion

All agreed. Motion accepted.

8. Artist of the Year – Dave& Linda:

Many of the names recommended were not submitted correctly and many are not from Kanab

Dave: Artist of the Year will be held off until April.

Katherine: Award should be presented in person when the Library Art Shows are back to in-person.

9. Other Business:

Eileen: questioned the process for new Board Members.

Dave: Raven sent a letter of interest which Dave forwarded to the Mayor. Heinz and Helena were a good prospect but the prospect of having them hold two seats worried him. The fact that they are yet full time Kanab residents also was worrisome.

Celeste: suggested that anyone who is interested in being members of the KAB should be guests at a number of meetings to see what we are all about.

Dave: will invite people he's aware are interested in being involved with the KAB. How does the process work to get people on the board.

Celeste: further discussion needs to be visited on the procedure of inviting new members and confirming the expectations once a member is invited to join.

Katherine: it may be helpful for interested parties to attend a number of meetings before they send in a letter of intent.

Celeste: it would be nice for Arts Board to have a volunteer coordinator. The offering of the KA T-shirt makes the volunteer position a more official.

Eileen: will make phone calls to get the shirt orders in motion.

10. Task List:

Celeste: will attempt to find minutes from 2016 KAB meeting asking for Artist of the Year and Art Supporter of the year.

Linda: to contact Mark about video of artists for present Library Art Show.

Dave: will locate contact information for Heinz and Helena to invite them to sit in on an Arts Board meeting and invite Raven, Kylie, Loretta &, Maggie also.

11. Adjourn: 7:20

